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From: ncsis[SMTP:NCSIS@NAVCANADA.CA]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:32:36 PM

To: *NC-SIS - Air Ops External; *NC-SIS - Vancouver TOC;
*NC-SIS - Vancouver TSB Regional - External

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_AOR-229982-V1

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation
AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:

AOR-229982-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2018-03-17 20:15 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2018-03-17 20:15 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
ABBOTSFORD TOWER / TOUR D'ABBOTSFORD

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
CYXX 360/ 4

Summary description / Description sommaire:

A Resident of Abbotsford B.C. observed a bright object North East of the City of Abbotsford on Saturday at 115pm local time. He observed the
object for approximately 30 minute, at an estimated altitude at 20000 feet and tracking slowly from South to North and then North to South. The
observer went inside briefly and was able to re-acquire the object tracking East then Southeast before the object accelerated and disappeared.
Contact information can be provided.

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.

This electronic message, as well as any transmitted files included in the electronic message, may contain privileged or confidential information and
is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this electronic message in error please
notify the sender immediately and delete the electronic message. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the electronic message is
strictly forbidden. NAV CANADA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus and/or other malicious code transmitted by this electronic
communication.

Le présent message électronique et tout fichier qui peut y étre joint peuvent contenir des renseignements privilégiés ou confidentiels destinés a
I'usage exclusif des personnes ou des organismes a qui ils s’adressent. Si vous avez recu ce message €lectronique par erreur, veuillez en informer
I'expéditeur immédiatement et supprimez le. Toute reproduction, divulgation ou distribution du présent message électronique est strictement
interdite. NAV CANADA n’assume aucune responsabilité en cas de dommage causé par tout virus ou autre programme malveillant transmis par ce
message électronique.
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